


Curriculum Vitae for XMUM Official Website

	Name	Cheryl Xiaoning Long
	Current Position	Professor
	Administrative Position	Director of IPIRC
	Room No.	A2#424
	Programme	School of Economics and Management & IPIRC
	Telephone	+603-87055161
	Email	xiaoning.long@xmu.edu.my ; cxlong@xmu.edu.cn ; ipirc@xmu.edu.my

BIOGRAPHY

Cheryl Xiaoning Long is a Cheung Kong Scholar professor at Xiamen University and a co-editor at China Economic Review. Her main research interests are law and economics and economic analysis of institutions. She has published in international journals including Journal of Law and Economics, Journal of Public Economics, and Journal of International Economics, and is a co-author of the book "Foreign Direct Investment in China: Winners and Losers." Dr. Long was a recipient of the Peikang Chang Research Award in Development Economics (2016) and was a Glenn Campbell and Rita Ricardo-Campbell National Fellow at Hoover Institution, Stanford University (2005-2006). Dr. Long obtained a BS in management from Xi'an Jiaotong University in 1993, an MA in international economics from University of International Business and Economics in 1996, and a Ph.D. in economics from Washington University in St. Louis in 2001. And she taught at Colgate University between 2001 and 2011

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Law and economics, economic development, applied microeconomics, Chinese economy.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- Ph.D. (Economics), Washington University in Saint Louis, USA (2001)
- M.A. (Economics), Washington University in Saint Louis, USA (1998)
- M.A. (Economics), University of International Business and Economics, China (1996)
- B.S. (Business & Engineering), Xi'an Jiaotong University, China (1993)

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- Director, Intellectual Property and Innovation Research Centre, Xiamen University Malaysia, Malaysia (2023-)
- Professor, School of Economics and Management, Xiamen University Malaysia, Malaysia (2022-)
- Professor, Intellectual Property Research Institute, Xiamen University, China (2020-)
- Chair, Department of Economics, School of Economics, Xiamen University, China (2013-2020)

- Professor, Department of Economics, Xiamen University, China (2011-2020)
- Research Associate, Department of Economics, Colgate University, USA (2014-)
- Associate Professor (with tenure), Department of Economics, Colgate University, USA (2007-2014)
- Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, Colgate University, USA (2001-2007)

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE / GRANTS

- 主持国家自然科学基金委员会管理科学部面上项目：“科技创新的知识产权保护研究：测量指标构建与最优政策选择”(“Research on Intellectual Property Protection of Technological Innovation: Measurement Construction and Policy Choices”, NSFC grant no. 72073114), 2021-2024.
- 主持国家科技部 2019 年度高端外专引进计划：“基础设施建设对贸易、融资和创新的影响研究”, 2019.09-2020.09
- 主持国家自然科学基金委员会管理科学部 2017 年第 1 期应急管理项目：西方国家“非市场经济地位”标准及“双反”研究, 2017.06-2018.06
- 主持国家自然科学基金委员会管理科学部面上项目：“产业政策的微观基础和我国产业结构转型研究：基于产品空间理论的考察”(“Micro-foundations of industrial policy and China's industrial transformation: a product space theory approach,” NSFC grant no. 71273217), 2013-2016.
- Fundamental Research Funds for the Central Universities (Grant No. 20720151001).
- 主持国家社会科学基金重大项目子课题：“中国特色社会主义政治经济学研究”子课题—“中国特色社会主义法治经济建设”, 2016-2017.
- 主持 2 项商务部政策研究课题：“金融创新支持中国企业走出去”和“金融机构境外布点对促进境外投资影响的量化分析研究”, 2014-2016.

REPRESENTATIVE PUBLICATIONS

- “Institutional investors, competition and corporate innovation: Evidence from Chinese listed firms,” with Jing Zhang and Kai Li, *Economics of Transition and Institutional Change*, 31(4), October 2023, pp. 1-31.
- “Where have all the children gone? An empirical study of child abandonment and abduction in China,” with Xiaojia Bao, Sebastian Galiani, and Kai Li, *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, 208, April 2023, pp. 95-119.
- “CCP committees, worker benefits and firm performance: empirical evidence from Chinese private firms”, with Jin Yang, *Journal of Participation and Employee Ownership*, 5(2), May 2022, pp. 112-134.
- “The Government, Private Firms, and Dual-Track Private Sector Development: China’s Experience in Two Crucial Decades,” with Colin Xu, Jin Yang, *Journal of Government and Economics*, Volume 6, Summer 2022, 100037.
- “Uncovering asset stripping during China's privatization,” with Jing Zhang, Jin Yang, *Economics of Transition and Institutional Change*, July 2021, vol. 29, issue 4, 651-680.

- “The impact of globalization on youth education: Empirical evidence from China's WTO accession,” with Faqin Lin, *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, 178, October 2020, 820-839.
- “Memories of Colonial Law: The Inheritance of Human Capital and the Location of Joint-Ventures in Early-Reform China,” with Peter Murrell and Li Yang, *China Economic Review*, 58, December 2019.
- “Public Interest or Regulatory Capture: Theory and Evidence from China’s Airfare Deregulation,” with Kai Li and Wei Wan, *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, 161, May 2019, 343-365.
- “Horizontal and Vertical Conflict: Experimental Evidence” with Sebastian Galiani, Camila Navajas Ahumada and Gustavo Federico Torrens, *Kyklos*, 72(2), 2019, 239-269.
- “China’s patent promotion policies and its quality implications” with Jun Wang, *Science and Public Policy*, 46(1), 2019, 91–104.
- “How to evaluate and respond to IP provisions under the TPP”, *Journal of WTO and China*, 2018, 8(3), pages 36-62.
- “What explains Chinese private entrepreneurs' charitable behaviors?—A story of dynamic reciprocal relationship between firms and the government” with Jin Yang, *China Economic Review* 2016, 40, pages 1-16.
- “How do Firms Respond to Minimum Wage Regulation in Developing Countries? Evidence from Chinese Private Firms” with Jin Yang, *China Economic Review* 2016, 38, pages 267-284.
- “Collective Leadership, Career Concern, and the Housing Market in China: The Role of Standing Committee,” with Nan Gao & Colin Xu, *Review of Development Economics* 2016, 20(1), pages 1-13.
- “Local Judicial Protectionism in China: An Empirical Study of IP Cases,” with Jun Wang, *International Review of Law and Economics* 2015, 42, pages 48-59.
- “Institutional Impact of Foreign Direct Investment in China,” with Jin Yang and Jing Zhang, *World Development* 2015, 66, pages 31-48.
- “Cultural Border, Administrative Border, and Regional Economic Development: Evidence from Chinese Cities?” with Xiang Gao, *China Economic Review* 2014, 31, pages 247-264.
- “Productivity Spillovers from FDI in the People’s Republic of China: A Nuanced View,” with Galina Hale and Hirotaka Miura. *Asian Development Review* 2014, 31(2), pp. 1–32.
- “Anti-dumping Duties and Impact on Exporters: Firm Level Evidence from China,” with Piyush Chandra. *World Development* 2013, 51, pp. 169-186.
- “VAT rebates and export performance in China: Firm-level evidence,” with Piyush Chandra. *Journal of Public Economics* 2013, 102(1), pp. 13-22.
- “Industry strategic variety and performance: The role of market and institutional forces in the Chinese industrial enterprises”, with Linghua Qin and Runtian Jing. *Journal of Management Development* 2013, 32(7), pp. 690 - 704.
- “What do Revolving Door Laws do?” with Marc Law. *Journal of Law and Economics* 2012, 55(2), pp. 421-436.
- “Patterns of China’s Industrialization: Concentration, Specialization, and Clustering,” with Xiaobo Zhang. *China Economic Review* 2012, 23(3), pp. 593-612.

- “Control Modes and Outcomes of Transformed SOEs in China: An Empirical Test,” with Jun Xia, Shaomin Li, and Justin Tan. *Management and Organization Review* 2012, 8(2), pp. 283-309.
- “Revolving Door Laws and State Public Utility Commissioners,” with Marc Law. *Regulation and Governance*, 2011, 5(4), pp. 405-424.
- “Did Foreign Direct Investment Put an Upward Pressure on Wages in China?” with Galina Hale. *IMF Economic Review*, 2011, 59(3), pp. 404-430.
- “Cluster-Based Industrialization in China: Financing and Performance,” with Xiaobo Zhang. *Journal of International Economics*, 2011, 84(1), pp. 112-123.
- “Tournaments and Managerial Incentives in China’s Listed Firms: New Evidence” with Takao Kato. *China Economic Review*, 2011, 22(1), pp. 1-10.
- “Are there Productivity Spillovers from Foreign Direct Investment in China?” with Galina Hale. *Pacific Economic Review*. 2011, 16(2), pp. 135-153.
- “Does the Rights Hypothesis Apply to China?” with *Journal of Law and Economics*, 2010, November, 53(4), Lead Article.
- “Foreign Direct Investment and Incentives to Innovate and Imitate” with Irene Brambilla and Galina Hale. *Scandinavian Journal of Economics*, 2009, December, 111(4), pp. 835-861.
- “The Transformation of Collectively Owned Enterprises and its Outcomes in China, 2001-2005” with Jun Xia and Shaomin Li. *World Development*, 2009, October, 37(10), pp. 1651-1662.
- “CEO Turnover, Firm Performance, and Enterprise Reform in China: Evidence from Micro Data,” with Takao Kato. *Journal of Comparative Economics*, 2006, 34, pp. 796-817.
- “Executive Turnover and Firm Performance in China,” with Takao Kato. *American Economic Review Papers and Proceedings*, 2006, 96(2), 363-367.
- “Executive Compensation, Firm Performance, and Corporate Governance in China: Evidence from Firms Listed in the Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchanges,” with Takao Kato. *Economic Development and Cultural Change*, 2006, 54(4), pp. 945-983.
- “Salaries, Plea Rates, and the Career Objectives of Federal Prosecutors,” with Richard Boylan. *Journal of Law and Economics*, 2005, 48(2): pp. 627-651.
- “A Classroom Exercise: Voting by Ballots and Feet,” with Roger Hewett, Charles A. Holt, Georgia Kosmopoulou, Christine Kymn, Shabnam Mousavi, and Sudipta Sarangi. *Southern Economic Journal*, 2005, 72(1), pp. 253-263.
- “Measuring Public Corruption in the American States: A Survey of State House Reporters,” with Richard Boylan. *State Policy and Politics Quarterly*, 2003, 3(4), pp.420-438.
- “Firm Size and Monitoring,” with Richard Boylan. *Economics Bulletin*, 2003, 4(34), pp.1-5.
- “企业合作研发模式对创新质量的影响——基于中国专利数据的实证研究”，与刘灵子、张靖合作，《中国工业经济》，2023年10月，第10期。
- “行政边界与专利知识传播”，与易巍合作，《数量经济技术经济研究》，2023年10月，第10期。

- “标准的力量——来自中国标准必要专利的经验证据”，与张美扬合作，《管理世界》，2023年10月，第10期。
- “价格规制降低药品招标价格了吗？——基于基本药物制度和取消药品加成政策准自然实验的研究”，与岳阳、朱恒鹏合作，《经济科学》，2023年4月，第2期，163-182。
- “‘一带一路’倡议下境外经贸合作区和对外直接投资”，与张相伟合作，《山东大学学报（哲学社会科学版）》，2022年8月，第4期，79-92。
- “‘非市场经济地位’与反倾销调查——基于全球对华反倾销调查数据的实证研究”，与方菲菲合作，《经济学动态》，2022年2月，第2期，35-50。
- “社会资本与民营企业高质量发展：‘权宜之计’还是‘长久之策’？”，与林志帆合作，《管理世界》，2021年10月，第10期，56-73。
- “IPO与专利管理：基于中国企业的实证研究”，与张靖合作，《经济研究》，2021年8月，第8期，127-142。
- “援助与冲突：基于中国对外援助的证据”，与李嘉楠、姜琪合作，《经济学（季刊）》，2021年7月，第4期，1123-1146。
- “地理距离影响高校专利知识溢出吗——来自中国高铁开通的经验证据”，与易巍、林志帆合作，《中国工业经济》，2021年第9期。
- “高校知识溢出对异质性企业创新的影响”，与易巍合作，《经济管理》，2021年第7期。
- “涉外知识产权诉讼存在司法歧视吗？——基于知识产权一审案例的实证研究”，与李娜合作，《经济科学》，2021年第4期。
- “劳动力成本上升对中国对外直接投资的异质性影响”，与张相伟合作，《中国经济问题》，2021年第3期。
- “区域性税制改革对企业出口及创新的影响——以东北地区增值税转型改革为例”，与方菲菲、杨进合作，《中国经济问题》，2021年第2期。
- “中国版 Bayh-Dole Act 促进高校创新吗？”，与易巍合作，《经济学季刊》，2021年第2期。
- “美国对华反倾销税率的影响因素分析——来自案例数据的证据”，与张靖合作，《国际贸易问题》，2020年第7期。
- “驰名商标认定机制对企业经营与创新绩效的影响”，与王俊合作，《经济科学》，2020年第2期。
- “经济增长‘绕道’而行了吗？二级公路收费取消的影响研究”，与万威合作，《经济学季刊》，2020年第3期。
- “推行自由裁量权标准能提升执法效果吗？——基于专利行政执法与企业创新的证据”，与林函馨合作，《经济学季刊》，2020年第3期。
- “价格市场化、市场竞争与生产数量——基于中国取消机票价格上限规制的准自然实验研究”，与万威合作，《中国经济问题》，2020年第1期。
- “在集聚中走向创新——专利生产中的集聚经济效应研究”，与黄小勇合作，《产业经济研究》，2020年第1期。

- “异地审理、司法独立性与法官裁决——基于广东省江门市司法制度改革的实证研究”，与常延龙、孟磊合作,《经济学季刊》,2020年,第19卷第1期,101-120。
- “中国的企业政府补贴:特征演变与研究概述”与石昕、任宇、刘峰合作,《当代会计评论》,2020年第1期。
- “推进高水平对外开放和普惠制改革:成功应对贸易纠纷的根本路径”,《国际贸易问题》,2019年第5期。
- “行业间竞争能否促进价格市场化?——来自中国民航业价格规制放松的证据”,与万威、庞东亮合作,《世界经济》,2019年第42卷第3期,168-192。
- “科技创新与实体经济发展”,《中国经济问题》,2018年第6期,p21-30。
- “中国的知识产权与创新发展:基于定量研究的讨论”,《当代会计评论》,2018年第11卷第一辑。
- “知识产权保护的价值有多大?——来自中国上市公司专利数据的经验证据”,与易巍、林志帆合作,《金融研究》,2018年第8期,p120-136。
- “中国境外金融机构促进了对外直接投资吗?”,与张相伟合作,《国际贸易问题》,2018年第5期,p108-120。
- “美国对华反倾销的出口产品种类溢出效应探究”,与方菲菲和 Piyush Chandra 合作, *Journal of World Economy* (《世界经济》 in Chinese), 2018年第5期,p76-98。
- “专利执行保险的创新激励效应”,与林茵馨合作, *China Industrial Economics* (《中国工业经济》 in Chinese), 2018年第3期,p116-135。
- “中国制造业企业的研发创新:基本事实、常见误区与合适计量方法讨论”,与林志帆合作, *China Economic Studies* (《中国经济问题》 in Chinese), 2018年第2期,p114-135。
- “中国对外直接投资具有跨越贸易壁垒的动机吗?”,与张相伟合作, *Journal of International Trade* (《国际贸易问题》 in Chinese), 2018年第1期,p109-119。
- “产业集群、技术外溢与企业创新——基于中国工业企业的实证研究”,与莫长炜合作,《厦门大学学报(社哲版)》,2018年第1期,p44-54。
- “环境规制、企业利润率与合规成本异质性”,与万威合作, *China Industrial Economics* (《中国工业经济》 in Chinese), 2017年第6期。
- “中国经贸合作新方式---境外经贸合作区”,与李嘉楠、张相伟合作,《中国经济问题》,2016年11月,pp.64-81
- “公平竞争与投资增长”,与黄小勇合作 *Economic Research Journal* (《经济研究》 in Chinese), 2016年7月,第7期,pp.147-157。
- “转轨背景下官员兼职规制的经济效应”,与张训常、杨进合作, *China Industrial Economics* (《中国工业经济》 in Chinese), 2016年7月,第7期,pp.40-56
- “版权保护能够提升企业绩效吗?——来自德化陶瓷企业的证据”,与王俊合作, *Economic Perspectives* (《经济学动态》 in Chinese), 2016年6月,第6期,pp.26-36
- “法治与改革---基于中国法院系统的历史和实证研究”,与王俊合作, *Comparative Economic and Social Systems* (《经济社会体制比较》 in Chinese), 2016年1月,第1期,pp.205-214

- “省级行政区划造成的文化分割会影响区域经济吗？”，与高翔合作， *China Economic Quarterly* (《经济学季刊》 in Chinese), 2016 年 1 月, 第 15 卷第 2 期, pp. 647-674
- “交通基础设施与服务发展——来自县级高速公路和第二次经济普查企业数据的证据”,与高翔、杨广亮合作, *Management World* (《管理世界》 in Chinese), 2015 年 8 月, 第 8 期, pp. 81-96
- “产业集群对企业履约和融资环境的影响”,与张晶、张晓波合作, *China Economic Quarterly* (《经济学季刊》 in Chinese), 2015 年 7 月, 第 14 卷, 第 4 期, pp. 1563-1590。
- “中国专利激增的动因及其质量效应”, 与王俊合作, *Journal of World Economy* (《世界经济》 in Chinese), 2015 年 6 月, pp. 115-142。
- “基于空间计量模型的中国县级政府间税收竞争的实证分析”,与朱艳丽、蔡伟贤、李少民合作, *Economic Research Journal* (《经济研究》 in Chinese), 2014 年 8 月, pp. 41-53。
- “中国的产业多元化”,与林毅夫、张晓波合作, *China Journal of Economics* (《经济学报》 in Chinese), 2014 年 7 月, pp. 83-97。
- “交通基础设施与制造业企业生产率——来自县级高速公路和中国工业企业数据库的证据”,与高翔合作, 《华中师范大学学报 (人文社会科学版)》 in Chinese), 2014 年 9 月, pp. 1-18。
- “党组织、工人福利和企业绩效：来自中国民营企业的证据”,与杨进合作, *China Journal of Economics* (《经济学报》 in Chinese), 2014 年 7 月, pp. 83-97。
- “中国司法地方保护主义——基于知识产权案例的研究”,与王俊合作, *China Economic Studies* (《中国经济问题》 in Chinese), 2014, March, pp. 1-18。
- “民营企业社会关系资本对研发投资决策影响的实证研究”, 与陈爽英、井润田和邵云飞合作, *Management World* (《管理世界》 in Chinese), 2010 年 1 月, pp. 88-98。

HONORS/AWARDS

- *Peikang Chang* Best Paper Award in Development Economics, 2016 (张培刚发展经济学优秀成果奖)
- New Century National Talent Project Award, 2015 (百千万工程人才国家级入选者)
- The Ten Best Professors at Xiamen University, 2015 (厦门大学“我最喜爱的十位老师”)
- Leading Talent Award in Fujian Higher Education, 2013 (福建省高校领军人才)
- Fujian High Talent Award, 2012 (福建省“百人计划”)
- Glenn Campbell and Rita Ricardo-Campbell National Fellow, Hoover Institution, Stanford University, 2005-2006